o therefore mvahd The same rules, apply to appeals to An Bord Pleanala and 1t is;
Y notmg that Dr Yvonne Scannel (consultant with Arthur Cox), in her | new

Environmental
Protection Agency

14 MAR 2006

Dr Mary Kelly,
Director General,..... ... s szasa g
Env1ronmenta‘1’l—”f6tectlon Agency, = =

P.O. Box 3000, Environmental Management
Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford,

Ireland.

07 March 2006

RE: WILLIAM COX OBJECTION TO PD 47-2

Dear Dr Kelly, &
N

<&

I am writing in relation to an objection from Willi ox to the Neiphin Trading Ltd PD,
47-2. 1 note that the objection has initially been tated as valid by the EPA. However, 1
have been advised that the objection does not @?@ly with the requirements of Section 42
of the Waste Management Act 1996 and 1s;;%5fefore an 1nva11d obJectlon

) oé :
Section 42 (4) (b) of the'Waste Mana&%nt Act 1996 requires that an objection state the
name and address of the'objector,<g®h§k§—?J Section 42 (5) (a) of the Act states that an
objection -which does not comply with the requirements of 42 (4) shall be invalid. This
requirement is reiterated in the lidance note, “Waste Management and IPPC Licensing,
Aspects of Licensing Procedyres; Objections and Oral Hearings”, published by the EPA.

In their letter, William Cox admit that they are not the person making the objection but
that they are acting on behalf of a client. They also admit that the person making the
objection, their client, wishes to remain anonymous for the moment. The objection
obviously, therefore, does not comply with the requlrements of the legislation andis, _ . = _.
worth !‘w RN EJ‘

fiof

Envrronment and Land, Use I'aw, says, at page 189, that in 2003, An Board' Pleanala
d15m1{ssed 1 15 appeals for not having the name and address of the appellant. .
g

' I . -
I would therefore reques'tu;that the EPA declare the objection to be invalid.

R
We assume '[hEilt the 1r‘1va11d“lobjectlon has been made on behalf of a commermal

* competitor-of ours w1th the;mtentlon of delaying the development of the facility elther by

way of an oral hc:earlng, almore complicated process for considerinig the objectlons and,
ultimately, as is stated by Cox in the last section of the invalid objection, by causing a
_]udICIal review: lWe note lalso from public documents held by the Compames Ofﬁce that

Service/Skip Hire: 01 466 4444{
;

Head Office: 01 466 4400 |
Accounts: ot 466 4460
Customer Care: 01 466 4424 |
Fax: 01 466 4411 i
E-Mail: |nlo@a1 waste. ie
Website: WWW. a1 waste ie

3 Broomhill Business Complex, Broomhill Road, Dublin 24.
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Arthur Cox act for Greenstar Limited, who would, of course, be a competitor of ours.
We consider that this is a deplorable development if one private sector company should
attempt to misuse the waste licensing process for purely commercial reasons. This is
especially true given that we all need to be working together to bring much needed waste
infrastructure into operation.

I would appreciate it if you could confirm that the EPA has concluded that the above
objection is invalid as I intend to make a submission on the valid objections by the end of
the month.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

' Yours sincerely,

Dr Ted Nealon, B.Sc., M.Sc., Ph.D., MCIWM &
Director

- cc. Dr Padraic Larkin, Director, EPA,
Mr Dara Lynott, Director, EPA. on
Waste Administration. <

==
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